

THE LONDON FORUM OF ETHNIC ARTS OFFICERS & MAAS
c/o MAAS, 2 Warwick Crescent, London W2 6NE, 01-286 1854/8

John Hole
Chair
London Boroughs Arts
and Entertainments Officers' Group
Hammersmith & Fulham Arts Office
181 King Street
London W6

7 November 1985

Dear John,

The Forum in its last meeting assessed the LBAEOG meeting where Black arts were discussed.

We felt that it was a constructive and important meeting. However the item had been taken as one of general interest and the issue had not been treated with the necessary severity.

We would like to make the following proposals to LBAEOG:

1. All London Borough Arts Officers with specific responsibility for Black arts should attend LBAEOG meetings.
2. Black Arts should be a regular agenda item discussed in every meeting.
3. A proportion of LBAEOG meetings to be held at Black arts centres.
4. A representative from the London Forum of Ethnic Arts Officers & MAAS should attend meetings.

Could you please table these proposals at the next meetings of LBAEOG.

Regards,

Nick Axarlis
Co-ordinator